
Licensing Sub-
Committee 
16 March 2021 
 

 

 

 

Time: 6.00 pm  
 
PLEASE NOTE: This will be a ‘virtual meeting’, held remotely in accordance with 
section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020 and section 13 of the related regulations. 
 
Members of the press and public can view the meeting by clicking on the link 
provided on the agenda page on the Council’s website or calling the number 
provided. 
 
Instructions for members of the committee, officers and other participants to join 
the meeting have been circulated separately. 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Councillors Colin Belsey, Robin Maxted and Colin Swansborough. 
Councillor Pat Rodohan (Reserve) 
 
Quorum: 3 
 

Published: Monday, 8 March 2021 
 

Agenda 
 

1 Appointment of Chair  
 

2 Minutes of the meeting held on 27 January 2021 (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

3 Apologies for absence / declaration of substitute members  
 

4 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as 
required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and other interests as 
required by the Code of Conduct  
 

5 Application for a new premises licence: Chef H, 27-32 Langney Road, 
Eastbourne (Pages 5 - 56) 
 

 

Information for the public 

Accessibility:  
This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in PDF 
format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe Acrobat Reader. 

Public Document Pack



 

 
Information for Councillors 
Disclosure of interests:   

Members should declare their interest in a matter at the beginning of the meeting.  
 
In the case of a disclosable pecuniary interest (DPI), if the interest is not registered (nor 
the subject of a pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported 
to the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the Monitoring Officer 
within 28 days. 
 
If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the room when the 
matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a dispensation). 
 

Democratic Services 
For any further queries regarding this agenda or notification of apologies please contact 
Democratic Services. 
 
Email: committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk   
 
Telephone: 01323 410000 
 
Website: http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/  
 

Modern.gov app available - View upcoming public committee documents on 
your iPad or Android Device with the free modern.gov app. 

mailto:committees@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk
http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en


 

 

 
Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Minutes of meeting held remotely on 27 January 2021 at 6.00 pm. 
 
Present: 
 

Councillor Robin Maxted (Chair). 
 

Councillors Peter Diplock and Jim Murray. 
 
Officers in attendance:  
 

Paul Thornton (Specialist Advisor - Licensing, Service Delivery), Michele Wilkinson 
(Lawyer (Housing & Regulatory), Emily Horne (Committee Officer) and Elaine Roberts 
(Committee Officer) 
 
 
  
18 Introductions 

 
The Committee Officer asked members of the Committee to introduce 
themselves during the remote meeting, including officers and the driver. 
 

19 Appointment of Chair 
 
Councillor Diplock proposed and Councillor Murray seconded that Councillor 
Maxted be appointed as Chair for this meeting. 
 

20 Apologies for absence/declaration of substitute members 
 
There were none. 
 

21 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as 
required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and other interests as 
required by the Code of Conduct 
 
There were none. 
 

22 Exclusion of Public 
 
RESOLVED: That the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting as 
otherwise there was a likelihood of disclosure to them of exempt information as 
defined in schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Paragraph 1 and 2 
– Information relating to an individual or likely to reveal the identity of an 
individual. 
 
 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



Licensing Sub-Committee 2 27 January 2021 

23 Determination of a dual Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver Licence 
 
The Sub-Committee considered the Officer’s report, the representations 
made and whether the applicant was a ‘fit and proper’ person to continue to 
hold a Dual Drivers Licence. 
 
RESOLVED - The Licensing Sub Committee decided to suspend the Licence 
holders’ dual driver’s licence until he had undertaken Safeguarding training and 
provided to the Licensing Section of Eastbourne Borough Council proof of 
attendance on that training. In addition, the Sub Committee decided to give a 
written warning which will stay on his record for 18 months. This decision is not 
with immediate effect and will therefore take effect after 21 days.  
 
. 
 

The meeting ended at 8.15 pm 

 
Councillor Robin Maxted (Chair) 

Page 4



 
Report to: Licensing Sub-Committee 

 
Date: 16th March 2021 

 
Title: Application for a new Premises Licence. Chef H, 27-31 

Langney Road, Eastbourne BN21 3QA 
 

Report of: Director of Service Delivery 
 

Ward(s): 
 

Devonshire Ward 

Purpose of report: 
 

To consider representations made against the new 
Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 
and make a decision on the application. 
 
 

Officer 
Recommendations: 
 
 

To consider representations made against the new 
Premises Licence application under the Licensing Act 2003 
and make a decision on the application. 
 

Reasons for 
Recommendations: 
 

Relevant representations made within consultation period 

Contact Officer(s): Name: Danielle Ball 
Post title: Specialist Advisor - Licensing 
E-mail: Danielle.Ball@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk 
Telephone number: 01323 415333 
 

 

1  Introduction 
 

1.1 
 
 

Eastbourne Borough Council received an application for a new Premises 
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for Chef H at 27-31 Langney Road, 
Eastbourne BN21 3QA from Latin Borisov, made on his behalf by his agent Ziya 
Merton. The application is included along with the plan of the premises at 
Appendix 1.  
 

1.2 
 

This premise hold’s a Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003, the 
current licence was suspended in October 2019 due to non-payment of the 
annual fees. This licence will remain as a suspended licence until it is 
surrendered by the current licence holders. 
 

2  The Application 
 

2.1  An application for the grant of a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 
2003 for the following licensable activities: 

Late night refreshment (indoor and outdoor) 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Monday –Saturday 23:00-04:00 

Supply of alcohol (off the premises) 

Monday- Sunday 11:00- 23:00 

Opening Hours 

Monday- Saturday 11:00-04:00 

Sunday 11:00- 23:00 

  

3  Licensing Objectives 

3.1  When applying for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003, the 
applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to take to promote the 
four Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 2003. The Operating 
Schedule detailing these steps can be seen in the application form. This is 
included at Appendix 1. 
 

4  Consultation Process  
 

4.1  The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the premises 
and in a local newspaper in order to inform the public of the application. The 
application details are also advertised on the council’s website. Several 
“Responsible Authorities” have also been consulted as part of the process. 
There was a consultation period of 28 days, from 21st January 2021 to the 18th 
February 2021, for representations to be made, the applicant conformed with all 
the requirements as laid out within the The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises 
Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005. 
 

4.2 During the consultation process Sussex Police have submitted a representation 
based around the Premises being located within the Cumulative Impact Zone 
and their concerns that the Premises would not effectively promote the Licensing 
objectives. A copy of this representation is included at Appendix 2. 
 

4.3 
 

Eastbourne Borough Councils Licensing team have submitted a representation 
based around the Cumulative Impact Zone. A copy of this email is included at 
Appendix 3. 
 

4.4 There have also been four representations submitted by interested parties. 
These are included at Appendix 4 to 7. 
 

5  The Decision Making Process - The Licensing Objectives  
 

5.1  In their decision making, the Licensing Sub-Committee must act to promote the 
four Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process.  The 
Licensing Objectives are: 
 

Page 6



 The prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 
A representation is a ‘relevant representation’ if it is about the likely effect of the 
grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives. The objector 
must establish that such a consequence is a likely effect of a grant (i.e. more 
probable than not). 
 

 
6  Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section 

182 Guidance  
 

6.1  Copies of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy have previously been 
circulated to Members. A copy is also retained in the Members’ Room.  

6.2  Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub-
Committee will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due regard 
to: 

 Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2019 – 
2024. 

 Section 182 Guidance issued by the Home Office. 

6.3  Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy outlines the 
matters that the Authority will consider when determining matters under the 
Licensing Act 2003. An overview appears below. 

6.4  The Prevention Of Crime and Disorder 

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule 
should include steps to ensure the deterrence and prevention of crime and 
disorder on and in the vicinity of premises. The restriction of types of licensable 
activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as 
appropriate. 

6.5  Public Safety 
 
The Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule should 
include steps to ensure the physical safety of patrons.  This might include the 
imposition of conditions regarding capacity and mechanisms to promote 
responsible drinking. The restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and 
imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as appropriate. 
 

6.6  Protection of children from harm  
 
The Statement of Licensing Policy requires that operating plans must specify the 
measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm.  
Conditions can be placed to restrict access to children to the premises during 

Page 7



certain times or when certain licensable activities are taking place. The 
restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may 
be considered and applied as appropriate. 
 

6.7  Prevention of Public Nuisance  

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that within the Operating Schedule, 
applicants will be required to demonstrate how they intend to prevent nuisance 
arising, disturbance occurring and mechanisms to protect amenities. The 
restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may 
be considered and applied as appropriate.  

7  Cumulative Impact  
 

7.1  The premises in question are located within the Cumulative Impact Zone. It is 
recognised that the impact of the number, type and density of licensed premises 
in a given area may lead to problems of noise, nuisance, crime and disorder 
outside of, or a distance from licensed premises.  
 

7.2  Cumulative Impact is defined as the “potential impact upon the Licensing 
Objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in an 
area,” and is a proper matter for consideration by the Licensing Authority. 
 

7.3  The Licensing Authority may receive representations from a Responsible 
Authority or ‘Interested Party’ (any person) that the cumulative affect of licences 
is leading to an area becoming saturated. This creates exceptional problems of 
disorder and nuisance, over and above the impact from individual premises 
which undermines the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. 
 

7.4 Where valid representations are received, the Cumulative Impact Policy creates 
a rebuttable presumption that the application will be refused.  
 
It is for the applicant to address the Cumulative Impact Policy and produce 
evidence to demonstrate that the matter: 
 
(a) Will not add to the cumulative impact caused by licensed premises and 

challenges already experienced in the area; 
(b) Will not undermine the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. 
 

7.5 The Cumulative Impact Policy clearly states that new licence applications and 
variations to existing licences, in the Zone should be refused, unless Members 
are satisfied that the applicant has provided evidence to show that premises will 
not exacerbate existing issues in the locality, or undermine the promotion of the 
Licensing Objectives. 
 

7.6 It is stressed that the presumption to refuse an application does not relieve the 
Responsible Authority or anyone else making a representation of the need to 
provide supporting evidence in conjunction with a relevant representation. This 
must be submitted before the Licensing Authority may lawfully consider the 
effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy. 
 

Page 8



7.7 The Cumulative Impact Policy can be found within the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy 2019 – 2024. 
 

8  Representations 
 

8.1  A copy of all the representations are included at Appendix 2 to 7, however a 
summary appears below: 
 
‘Interested Parties’ 
Four representations have been received, generally based around crime and 
disorder and the public nuisance licensing objectives. It has been agreed that 
some of their personal details need not be supplied to the applicant as the 
Council accepts their justified concerns. 
 
Representations from Responsible Authorities 
The following summarises whether representations have been received from 
responsible authorities:  
 

 Sussex Police –Representation around the premises being based within the 
CIZ. 

 Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Environmental Health 
– No representation 

 Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Health and Safety  – 
No representation. 

 Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Planning – No 
representation. 

 Eastbourne Borough Council (Specialist Advisor) Licensing – 
Representation around the premises being based within the CIZ 

 East Sussex Fire and Rescue Service – No representation 

 Area Child Protection Team– No representations 

 Trading Standards (East Sussex County Council) – No representation. 

 Primary Care Trust- No representation 
 

8.2 
 

On the basis of the representations, it is considered unlikely that this application 
will be successfully mediated before the Sub-Committee hearing. 

9  Options open to the Sub-Committee 

9.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee shall take the steps it considers appropriate for 
the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may; 
 

 Grant the Licence in the same terms as it was applied for. 

 Grant the Licence, but modify the conditions as appropriate for the 
promotion of the licencing objectives 

 Grant the Licence, but modify the hours of licensable activity as 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 

 Reject the application. 
 

9.2 
 

The Sub-Committee are asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing 
which are contained in The Licensing Act 2003 ( Hearing ) Regulations 2005 as 

Page 9



amended. 
 

9.3 
 

The Sub-Committee may also consider any other matters that may negatively 
impact upon the Licensing Objectives and exercise their powers to impose 
conditions, or take the appropriate action as they see fit, in order to promote the 
Licensing Objectives 
 

9.4 In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these 
should only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and proportionate on 
a case by case basis. The applicant, any person or any Responsible Authorities 
may also suggest conditions to address concerns as a means to promote the 
Licensing Objectives.  The Sub-Committee may not impose any condition unless 
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of a relevant representation 
and is satisfied that it is appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing 
objectives. 
 

10 
 

Legal Considerations 

10.1 Under section 18 Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), following receipt of an 
application for a premises licence if relevant representations are received, and 
unless all parties agreed that a hearing is unnecessary, then the Licensing 
Authority must hold a hearing. At the hearing the Sub Committee shall having 
regard to the representations take such steps as it considers appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The relevant options are outlined in para 
9.1 of this Report.  
 

10.2 
 

The Licensing Sub Committee should be mindful of requirements and 
responsibilities placed on them by other legislation, in addition to those 
contained within the 2003 Act. These include, but are not limited to, having due 
regard to the Equality Act 2010 and the Human Rights Act 1998.  
 

10.3 
 

The Legal Section considered this Report on 2 March 2021 (Iken-9899-EBC-
MW) 
 

11 
 

Right of Appeal 
 

11.1 Under section 81 and Schedule 5 of the 2003 Act there is a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court in respect of applications for new licences. This right of 
appeal is open both to the applicant and to any person who has made relevant 
representations. The appeal application must be made within 21 days of the 
written notification of the Sub Committee’s decision. 
 

12 Financial Appraisal 
 

12.1 The cost of delivering the licensing function is fully covered by the Licensing 
fees.  
 

12.2 A decision made by the Sub Committee may be appealed by any party to the 
proceedings to a Magistrates’ Court. Costs associated with this matter and 
incurred by any party, may in certain circumstances be awarded against the 
Council. 

Page 10



 
13 Risk management implications 

 
13.1 There are no risks associated with the content of this report. 

 
14 Equalities & Fairness Screening 

 
14.1 An Equality Analysis is not constructive in this instance. 

 
15 Sustainability and/or carbon reduction implications 

 
15.1 There are no sustainability and/or carbon reduction implications associated with 

this report. 
 

16 Appendices 
 

16.1  Appendix 1a and 1 b - Application (a) and plan (b) for a new premises 
licence under the Licensing Act 2003 

 Appendix 2 - Sussex Police report 

 Appendix 3 - Local Authority Licensing report 

 Appendix 4 - interested party representation 

 Appendix 5 - interested party representation 

 Appendix 6 - interested party representation 

 Appendix 7- interested party representation 
 

17 Background papers 
 

  Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 available via: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003 

 Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Statement 2019-2024 available 
via: http://www.lewes-
eastbourne.gov.uk/_resources/assets/inline/full/0/224048.pdf 

 Human Rights Act 1998 
 

 

Page 11

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/_resources/assets/inline/full/0/224048.pdf
http://www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk/_resources/assets/inline/full/0/224048.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1a

Page 13



APPENDIX 1a

Page 14



APPENDIX 1a

Page 15



APPENDIX 1a

Page 16



APPENDIX 1a

Page 17



APPENDIX 1a

Page 18



APPENDIX 1a

Page 19



APPENDIX 1a

Page 20



APPENDIX 1a

Page 21



APPENDIX 1a

Page 22



APPENDIX 1a

Page 23



APPENDIX 1a

Page 24



APPENDIX 1a

Page 25



APPENDIX 1a

Page 26



APPENDIX 1a

Page 27



APPENDIX 1a

Page 28



APPENDIX 1a

Page 29



APPENDIX 1a

Page 30



APPENDIX 1a

Page 31



APPENDIX 1a

Page 32



APPENDIX 1a

Page 33



APPENDIX 1a

Page 34



APPENDIX 1a

Page 35



APPENDIX 1a

Page 36



APPENDIX 1a

Page 37



APPENDIX 1a

Page 38



    APPENDIX 1b

P
age 39



    APPENDIX 1b

P
age 40



    APPENDIX 1b

P
age 41



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Sussex Police
Serving Sussex

www.sussex.police.uk

APPENDIX 2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Local Policing Support Team 

 

East Sussex Local Policing Support team  

Police Station, Terminus Road, Bexhill-on-Sea,               

East Sussex TN39 3NR  

 

Telephone: 101:   564241 / 564605 

 

1st February 2021 
 
 
Licensing department 
Eastbourne Borough Council 
Grove Road 
 
Dear Mr Thornton,  
 
 

RE; APPLICATION FOR CHEF H, 27-31 LANGNEY ROAD EASTBOURNE BN21 3QA, UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 
2003. 

 
 
I write on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex to raise a representation against the grant of the above 
application on the grounds that it will undermine the Licensing Objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, the 
prevention of public nuisance and public safety. 
 
This is a proposed licence in an area of Eastbourne which is subject to a Special Policy adopted by Eastbourne Borough 
Council (EBC). The premises lies within the Cumulative Impact Zone (as defined in the EBC statement of Licensing Policy 
2019-2024)  
 
Paragraph 8.1 of Eastbourne Borough Councils statement of Licensing Policy 2019-2024 states;  The impact of the 
number, type and density of licensed premises in a given area may lead to problems of noise, nuisance, crime 
and disorder outside of, or a distance from licensed premises. Cumulative Impact is defined as the “potential 
impact upon the Licensing Objectives of a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in an area,” and 
is a proper matter for consideration by the Licensing Authority. 
 
The applicant describes the nature of premises as “Licensed restaurant with take away and delivery facility” and seeks the 
following licensable activities and timings; 
 

- Late Night Refreshment Monday to Saturday 2300-0400 
- Supply of alcohol Monday to Sunday 1100-2300 

 
Paragraph 14.24 of the Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018) provides: 
 
“ A cumulative impact assessment  (CIA) may be published by a licensing authority to help it to limit the number or types 
of licence applications granted in areas where there is evidence to show that the number or density of licensed premises 
in the area is having a cumulative impact and leading to problems which are undermining the licensing objectives. CIAs 
relate to applications for new premises licences and club premises certificates and applications to vary existing premises 
licence and club premises certificates in a specified area.”  
 
Paragraph 14.40 of the Secretary of State’s Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018) provides: 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



 

 East Sussex Local Policing Support team  
Police Station, Terminus Road, Bexhill-on-Sea,               
East Sussex TN39 3NR 

Telephone: 101:   564241 / 564605 

 

‘In publishing a CIA a licensing authority is setting down a strong statement of intent about its approach to considering 
applications for the grant or variation of premises licences or club premises certificates in the area described.… 
Applications in areas covered by a CIA should therefore give consideration to potential cumulative impact issues when 
setting out the steps that will be taken to promote the licensing objectives’ 
 
The applicant has not referred to the Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) or the EBC statement of Licensing in their 
application. Although the applicant has offered a number of conditions, Sussex Police do not believe these go far enough 
to help mitigate any potential risk in what is already a very busy area of Eastbourne.  
 
On Tuesday 26th January 2021, Sussex Police Licensing contacted Euro Safety, who are the agents acting on behalf of 
the applicant. They were made aware of our concerns about the premises operating times and how they have not 
provided enough evidence of how the premises will promote the four licensing objectives. The agent said he had partially 
read EBC statement of licencing but when questioned did not know anything about the CIP. It was explained how they 
needed to provide details of how the premises will not negatively impact one or more of the Four Licensing Objectives. 
The agent’s response was to ask for Police to provide them with conditions and they will agree to them. This response 
does not provide Sussex Police with confidence that this premises will be manged efficiently.   
 
The night time economy within Eastbourne can at times be very challenging for all the emergency services and the CIA 
has been shown to be a hot spot location within Eastbourne for crime and violent offences. There are already a high 
number of late night licensed venues all of which are in very close proximity to this new proposed venue and yet another 
late night establishment is likely to negatively add to the cumulative impact which in turn is likely to undermine the 
licensing objectives.  
 
In light of the above together with data showing an increase in Sexual assault within the Cumulative area, Sussex Police 
are not satisfied that this application presents an exceptional case to override the presumption of rebuttal for new 
applications within the CIA.   We invite the Licensing Authority to seriously consider refusing this application. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 
 
Insp Rob Lovell 
Licensing Inspector 
Local Policing Support Team 
Sussex Police 
 
Please address all future correspondence to Licensing Officer Kirstie Rolfe, Bexhill Police Station, Terminus 
Road, Bexhill TN39 3NR email; kirstie.j.rolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk and EastSussex.Licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk  
 
Licensing Police Staff are currently working from home, email is the preferred method of communication.  
 
 
 
 

Page 44

mailto:kirstie.j.rolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk
mailto:EastSussex.Licensing@sussex.pnn.police.uk


APPENDIX 3      
 

 
 

Lewes District Council 

Southover House 

Southover Road 

Lewes 

East Sussex    

BN7 1AB 

 

Eastbourne Borough Council 

1 Grove Road 

Eastbourne 

East Sussex    

BN21 4TW 

 

 

Licensing 

my ref:  

your ref:  

date: 1st February  2021 
 

Zia Merton     
ESI LICENCE  
84 Hayes Lane 
Bromely 
BR2 9EE 
 

Dear Sir/Madam 
 
I am writing on behalf of the Licensing Authority for Eastbourne Borough Council as a 
Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003.  
 
I am responding to an Application for a Premises Licence submitted to Eastbourne Borough 
Council by Latin Borisov for a premise at Chef H, 27-31 Langney Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3QA 
 
This premises is situated within the Cumulative Impact Zone as defined in the Licensing Policy 
for Eastbourne Borough Council. The Cumulative Impact Assessment for the Licensing Policy 
was fully considered and reviewed through Public Consultation in March 2019. The Licensing 
Authority has not been made aware of any changes necessitating a downgrading of that 
assessment. 
 
This is a representation against the application.  
 
The grounds for this representation are that the application does not address the Cumulative 
Impact Assessment of the Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Policy, Appendix 2 – Section 
5 
 
In addition, it is our view that if the Premises Licence is granted in the form applied for, it will 
undermine the licensing objectives of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of a Public 
Nuisance and Protection of Children from Harm.  The premises appears to be a fast food 
restaurant with a take away facility until 4am. It will of its nature attract a specific demographic 
particularly after late night bars and clubs have closed.   
 
The Licensing Authority implies no adverse comment about the premises or its intended 
clientele. It merely seeks to point out the nature of the site and the fact that the applicants have 
significantly underplayed this and failed to address it in their Operating Schedule. 
The Operating Schedule makes no mention of the Cumulative Impact Zone, nor does it 
acknowledge the position of the premises in one of the busiest and well-known tourist 
destinations in the UK. 
 

Page 45



2 

Our conclusions are that little thought has been given to promoting the licensing objectives of 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, Prevention of a Public Nuisance and 
Protection of Children from Harm.   
 
Operating Schedule. 
 
General  
 
The information contained here is not site specific. It simply states what the Licensing Act 
requires for licensable activities to take place. 
 
In our view little thought has been given to providing overall details of how the Premises 
Licence Holder and the DPS will promote the licensing objectives. It is a generic set of 
comments that provide no useful information as to how the business will promote the licensing 
objectives.  
 
Nothing here addresses the particular nature of the venue or takes account of the Cumulative 
Impact Assessment. 
 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
The Licensing Authority notes the intention to provide CCTV and the conditions attached to this. 
We expect this condition to be included on the Premises Licence should it be granted. 
 
The Premises Licence Holder is applying for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the 
premises. 
We note that there are a number of proposed conditions relating to the delivery of alcohol. If the 
licence is granted, we expect these to be added as conditions for this licensable activity. 
 
The application makes no mention of sale of alcohol at the site to customers attending in 
person.  
Is it the intention of the business to sell alcohol for consumption off site in such circumstances? 
Will alcohol be sold without a purchase of food? 
Does the business intend to display alcohol at the site? 
We note the premises is a restaurant/ take away food store and are concerned that no mention 
is made of controlling alcohol as described. 
 
  

Page 46



3 

SIA Staff  
 
The Licensing Authority notes the following information in the application: 
 
‘SIA registered door staff can be employed to be on duty for the latter part of the evening and 
into the early hours’ 
 

We are aware of a conversation between Sussex Police and the applicant’s agents. It is 
surprising  that the agents have not fully read the Licensing Policy for Eastbourne Borough 
Council and were not aware of the Cumulative Impact Zone. 
 
If the application is granted this premises will be open until 4am serving food. It is in close 
proximity to other such establishments and importantly to a number of late-night venues 
licensed for music dancing and the sale of alcohol.  
 
Experience tells us that food outlets in this location are very busy during the early hours of the 
morning with people who have been drinking in the late venues. This has the potential for 
customers acting irrationally, resulting in crime and disorder. 
 
We note the conditions for CCTV and delivery of alcohol. However, little thought has been given 
to the practicalities of operating this premises and consider the comments about SIA staff to 
confirm this. It is little short of dismissive of this licensing objective.  
 
Prevention of a Public Nuisance   
 
The Licensing Authority notes the intention to time restrict deliveries and waste collections. 
although the latter may be dictated by contractors.  
It also notes the intention to secure waste and keep movement of waste to a minimum.  
 
Despite this the overall impression is that these are generic conditions and not site specific. 
 
Protection of Children from Harm  
 
The Licensing Authority notes the proposed conditions regarding an Age Verification Policy and 
expect these to be included should the application be granted. There are still concerns about 
the sale of alcohol at the site , its display and whether its with or without food.  
 
  

Page 47



4 

Overall  
 

1. The Licensing Authority has grave concerns that an application such as this is made with 
no reference to or mention of the Cumulative Impact Assessment. 

2. That is not surprising when it is discovered the agents are not even aware of the 
Cumulative Impact Assessment. 

3. The application is couched in generic terms and not site specific. 
4. Comments made by the agent to Sussex Police “send us your conditions and we will 

agree to them” display an arrogance and a flippancy to the nature of the application. At 
the very least we expect some engagement by the agents and offers of conditions that 
can form the basis of a discussion. 

5. It is our view that if the Premises Licence is granted in the form applied for, it will 
undermine the licensing objectives of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Prevention of a 
Public Nuisance and Protection of Children from Harm.   

 
If you would like to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

P.Thornton 
 
Paul Thornton 
Specialist Advisor Licensing 
 

Page 48



APPENDIX 4 
 

I am contacting your department for my objection to the proposed changes to the premises licence 
for Chef H 27-31 Langney Rd BN21 3QA, to extend trading hours to 04.00am with off sales of alcohol, 
both being new changes to the former licence. The premises is situated in an area covered by the 
Special Saturation Policy ,which already has a high volume of licensed premises. Residential flats are 
now situated above Chef H as well as family accommodation in the vicinity . It is a Human Right to an 
undisturbed nights sleep, which trading to 04.00 would only exacerbate. 
Having lived in the area for 26 years, I have witnessed problems in the past connected to late night 
alcohol related issues. The following, Fighting , Violent outbreaks due to intoxicated groups not 
dispersing, unacceptable noise levels from speeding cars, criminal damage to vehicles ,Human 
excrement and vomit in residents doorways/alleys due to lack of toilet facilities, Litter from 
takeaways left on front steps. 
In previous occasions I have had full support of local residents telling me about the above problems 
when they signed a petition regarding late licence issues. Due to covid this is not possible this time. 
The proposed application for extended trading hours /off sales alcohol will only increase the above 
incidences , especially when covid restrictions are lifted. These late night problems will cause 
unnecessary use of the Emergency services. 
 
The approval of this application would then set a precedence for other business to follow suit .I do 
not have an objection to the opening of Chef H, as it is good to see an empty premises back trading, 
but closing hours in line with adjacent eateries/takeaways, sympathetic to the wellbeing of local 
residents. 
 
I have raised my concerns to Adrian Ley, chairman of the town centre Panel Association and 
contacted my local councillor. 
 
Please can you Email me to confirm receipt of my representation Email. 
 
Regards    Helen Hughes.     
 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5 
 

Hello, to whom it may concern, I rang the council on Friday 29th January to ask for some 

information and advice with regards to objecting a planning application for the premises 

called Chef H fast food factory. I have seen a sign in their door window that says they are 

applying for a license act and that they want to open until 4am in the morning Monday to 

Saturday and 11pm Sunday. There is no application number on the sign and the only website 

they give is for planning applications not a website or link for objections, hence the reason I 

rang the council who told me to email you if I had no luck with the information on the sign. 

The reason I object to this proposal is because there are 10 residential flats above the Chef H 

premises. We already had a lot of trouble with noise issues and complaints when KFC were 

there and they closed at 11pm but were making noise until 1am and sometimes even later. So 

it is not viable for the residents in the flats to be able to live in some form of peace and quiet 

if they are going to sell alcohol and stay open until 4am. Already the KFC attracted some 

unruly people to this part of Langney Road, unfortunately the Cameo nightclub and all the 

other takeaways don't help the situation but we don't want it made worse. I therefore also 

object to the licensing act to sell alcohol being a residential dwelling place above the 

premises. I am attaching a photo of the form in Chef H window and would like to know if it 

is a valid one as there is no information on it with regards to application no and info where to 

object.  

My objections against the application for selling alcohol and staying open until 4am in the 

morning, making sure they cover the relevant issues for the prevention of crime and disorder : 

this stretch of Langney Road does already suffer from the effects of crime and disorder where 

some people coming out from the local pubs and Cameo nightclub behave in a disorderly 

manner such as shouting, arguing, swearing, fighting, urinating and vomiting on a regular 

basis, shop windows have been smashed on numerous occasions and damage to vehicles 

which included my husbands twice, so another licensed establishment is only going to 

contribute in making it worse. I could understand if it was going to be a restaurant where you 

would have a glass of wine with your sit down meal like other restaurant establishments but 

Chef H is a takeaway food shop and it's seating area is like a McDonald's setup, and they 

don't sell alcohol or stay open until 4am and they have no residential flats above or 

surrounding them. The only premises I know of that sell alcohol are Cameo nightclub and the 

off licence on Langney Road, none of the other takeaways sell alcohol. The KFC which was 

there previously did not sell alcohol. With regards to : Prevention of nuisance, the KFC used 

to close at 11pm Mon to sat and 10 /10.30pm sun and they were very inconsiderate when it 

came to noise as they would congregate outside their back yard area having cigarette breaks 

and talking loudly /laughing, throwing rubbish out by banging the bin lids multiple times 

until gone 1am etc late at night, my bedroom window overlooks this back yard area so did 

disturb my sleep on a daily basis, my kitchen window also overlooks this area and if my 

windows kitchen or bedroom are open then the fumes from smoking come inside our flat. 

Also the people coming out of the pubs and nightclubs congregate around the takeaway 

establishments late into the early hours of the morning where they get food from and when 

they have been drinking they are a public nuisance by shouting, swearing, fighting, arguing, 

urinating and vomiting around the premises etc. Therefore I feel it is not considerate to open 

until 4am with residential flats above. Given the noise KFC made and they closed at 11pm, it 

could be an option that they have cigarette /breaks out of their side door where the bins are 

also by leaving their bins outside the side of their shop instead of out the back would make a 

Page 51



APPENDIX 5 
 

positive difference. I hope this gives a more detailed insight into the reasons for my 

objections. With kind regards. 

 
 

Page 52



APPENDIX 6 
 

Opposing the application of chef H opening until 4am. Prevention of public nuisance. It will have a 
detrimental effect on the living conditions of all the tenants above. Serving food and alcohol until 4am when 
this is a residential area.  
There are multiple families here who i know are stressed as it is being cooped up as well as me during this 
time.  
Langney road suffers as it is with excessive amount of street drinkers which are here late as it is!  
Im sure everyone would not like to make this problem worse for the safety and mental health of everyone 
surrounding the building. Thanks 
 
Resident of 25-31 Langney Road,  Andreas Andrea  

 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 7 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 
 
We are residents of Flats 25-31 Langney Road, Eastbourne BN21 3QA, which is situated on the 2nd 
floor of the building in question where CHEF H operates from the ground floor premises (27-31 
Langney Road). 
 
We are writing to object to CHEF H’s Premises Licence Application as detailed in the attached PDF 
document on the below grounds under the Licensing Act 2003: 
 

1. The sale of alcohol by CHEF H until 23:00 and operation of premises until 04:00 will be: 
 

 promoting crime and disorder in the local area which will affect us directly as 
residents (drunk people / homeless people / junkies / dodgy individuals, fights, 
shouting, noise, crime, disorder) 

 undermining public safety in the local area which will affect us directly as residents 
(drunk people / homeless people / junkies / dodgy individuals, noise, fighting, 
shouting, feeling of danger and feeling unsafe) 

 promoting public nuisance in the local area which will affect us directly as residents 
(drunk people, homeless people / junkies / dodgy individuals, noise, fighting, 
shouting, feeling of danger and feeling unsafe) 

 promoting harm to children in the local area (if young children are around they 
might be in danger of harm from such type of people) 

 
For the above mentioned reasons, as local residents we respectfully submit that Eastbourne Council 
should not grant the requested Licence to CHEF H. 
 
Additionally  
The sale of alcohol by CHEF H until 23:00 and operation of premises until 04:00 will also: 
 

 In terms of crime and disorder: Promote anti-social behaviour at and around the premises  
 In terms of public safety: Be a concern regarding fire safety, electrical circuitry, lighting, 

building safety or capacity, and first aid  
 In terms of public nuisance: Hours of operation too late and will bother us as residents 

alongside the noise emanating from the premises, the vibrations, lighting and litter created 
by the business and consumers alike. 

 
Eastbourne Council is asked to consider the above and below and the effect this will have on us as 
residents who live immediately above CHEF H’s premises. 
 
Many thanks and kind regards, 
 
residents of the building where CHEF H’s business is located 

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on 27 January 2021
	5 Application for a new premises licence: Chef H, 27-32 Langney Road, Eastbourne
	LastEdit
	Appendix 1a – redacted - Application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 - FINAL
	Appendix 1b - redacted - Plan for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 2 - Sussex Police report
	Appendix 3 - Local Authority Licensing report
	Appendix 4 - representation from interested party
	Appendix 5 - representation from interested party
	Appendix 6 - representation from interested party
	Appendix 7 - representation from interested party




